

RE: FAO Meeting at end of day

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Oct 2017 15:41:23 -0400
Attachments: FW_ Request for Information on Pension Assets.msg (152.58 kB)

Just the email from David West that was attached in the previous email that he would like an update on the information for OTTP and OPSEUPP. Attached is what we provided in the spring.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: October 3, 2017 3:32 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: Re: FAO Meeting at end of day

Thanks Sarah. Has the FAO sent specific questions?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FAO Meeting at end of day

Hi Mark and Cindy

Apologies for the delay in getting the attached background to you for the FAO call.

The aim of the call to discuss approach for responding to two FAO information requests: i) for information around tax submissions as part of the 2016-17 PA, and ii) for an update on pension expenses for both the OTTP and the OPSEUPP.

The second one is of interest to us, as you may recall we provided some information on this back in the Spring.

No materials being used for the call. You can join OB in the Aquarium Boardroom on the 4th floor for the call if you would like.

Sarah